
   Marketing Bulletin 

TO:  All Kutol Sales Representatives and Valued Partners 

FROM:  Dan Renner, Director of Marketing  

DATE:  January 16, 2013 

SUBJECT: MB#016 Cold & Flu Season Digital Call to Action Flyer 

Cold & Flu Season is in full force in many parts of the country.  Washing hands often is the best defense against 

the spreading of most common germs.  With a full line of Hand Soaps and Hand Sanitizers, Kutol has the products 

to help battle Cold & Flu Season.  Please use the attached digital flyer to remind your customers to stock up on 

these important products. 

You can email the flyer along with your recommendations or pop it up on your iPad if meeting in person.  You can 

also scan the QR code to go directly to our website to learn more about our products and dispensing systems.  The 

flyer is also posted on our website under What’s New on the home page. 

Kutol has plenty of capacity to handle current and anticipated orders.  Lead times are the normal 5 working days.  

If that changes, we will be sure to let you know. 

Please contact the KUTOL Sales and Marketing team with any questions.  Good Selling! 
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